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DAIN-ZA (420)          
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, Headquarters, U.S. Army Installation Management 
Command, 2405 Gun Shed Road, Joint Base San Antonio, Fort Sam Houston, TX 
78234-1223 
 
SUBJECT: Army Standard for Echelons Above Brigade Command and Control Facilities  
 
 
1.  The enclosed revised Army Standard for Echelons Above Brigade Command and 
Control Facilities is approved for implementation. The standards apply to all Army 
Components. Only the Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff, G-9 has authority to approve 
exceptions to this standard. Waivers from the Army Standard must be approved in 
accordance with AR 420-1.  
 
2.  These standards are mandatory for Military Construction, Army (MCA) projects in 
FY25 and beyond. Designs based on these Army Standards, Standard Design, and 
Standard Criteria will be developed consistent with MILCON Transformation 
methodologies.  
 
3.  The co-chairs for Facilities Design Team (FDT) for the EAB C2F are LTC Jonathan 
Sherrill, jonathan.l.sherrill.mil@army.mil, DCS G-9, 571-256-0912, Mr. William Hunter, 
DCS G-2, william.e.hunter.civ@army.mil, 703-695-1623, Mr. Keith Garrison, FORSCOM 
G-2, keith.a.garrison.civ@army.mil, 910-570-6292, MAJ Steven DeWhitt, DCS G-8, 
steven.e.dewhitt.mil@army.mil, 703-692-7766.  
 
4. The FDT POCs at the USACE Center of Standardization for C2Fs are Mr. Jeffrey 
Stein, Chief, Center of Standardization Section, Jeffrey.stein@usace.army.mil, 912-652-
5812.   
 
 
 
 
 DAVID WILSON 
 Lieutenant General, U.S. Army 
 Deputy Chief of Staff, G-9 
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